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Glenellan Academy C. 1839
Ijamsville

Private

The Glenellan Academy is a seven and one-half story gable roofed
ell shaped common bond brick residence which is five bays wide.
The main entrance, a six panel door with six Tight transom, wood
lintel, recessed paneling and three sidelights, is located in the
third bay.

The interior of the building retains much of its original fabric.
Circular corner blocks, baseboards and chair railing are located
throughout the house. A large chestnut newel post and stair rail
are located in the center hall. Woven fabric covers the wall below
the chair railing near the main entrance for an unusual treatment.

According to a history of Ijamsville, the Glenellan Academy was
built and used as the home of John Brown, Civil Engineer Supervisor
of the B&0 Railroad in 1839. In fact, discarded stringers from

the railroad were used for the rafters and joists in the building.
In 1874, Professor Herbert Thompson and Lady Ellen Thompson arrived
in Ijamsville from London. By 1878, the two had opened Glenellan
Academy, named after Ellen Thompson, which offered schooling to
children from "elementary to highest scientific subject" Tevels.
Peak enrollment was forty students and classes were held in the
summer’ and winter.
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Glenellan Academy is a two story gable roofed ell shaped brick

residence laid in common bond which faces east from the west side of
Mussetter Road.

The principle facade of the building is five bays wide. The main
entrance, a six panel door with six 1ight transom, wood lintel, recessed
paneling and three sidelights is located in the third bay on both the
first and second levels. Occupying the remaining bays are double hung
6/6 windows with large wood lintels and louvered shutters. A two story
open porch with a dentiled cornice on the first level and decorative sawn
work which matches the bargeboard in each gable on the second level
extends across the front of the building.

An original two story brick addition with a two story open porch is
located to the rear of the south part of the house.

The interior of the building retains much of its original fabric. Cir-
cular corner blocks, baseboards and chair railing are located throughout
the house. A large chestnut newel post and stair rail are located in the
center hall. Woven fabric covers the wall below the chair railing near
the main entrance for an unusual treatment.

The building which was used for many years as the Glenella Academy was
built in 1832 according to local tradition.

Railroad ties used for the original line of the B&0 were reused in the
building of this house and can be seen in the basement.

The entire structure is built on a random stone foundation and is

covered by a flank asphalt gable roof attached to the building by a boxed
cornice with decorative vergeboard. There are four brick chimneys, two
on either side of the north and south gables.

A nineteenth century frame springhouse, meathouse and barn, are also
located on the premises.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY



B} SIGNIFICANCE
2ERIOD AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW

—.PREHISTORIC —ARCHEOLOGY-PREHISTORIC —.COMMUNITY PLANNING —LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE —RELIGION
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X_1800-1899 —COMMERCE ——EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT —PHILOSOPHY —TRANSPORTATION
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—INVENTION
SPECIFIC DATES BUILDER/ARCHITECT John Brown

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

According to a history of IjamsviHe,1 the Glenellan Acadamy was built
and used as the home of John Brown, Civil Engineer Supervisor of the
old main 1ine or the B&0 Railroad in 1839. Previous to the building
of the house iron rails replaced the wooden stringer rails of the
railroad. The discarded stringers were used for rafters and joists.
Track marks can be seen in the basement timbers.

In 1874, professor Herbert Thompson and Lady Ellen Thompson arrived in
Ijamsville from London. By 1878 the two had opened the Glenellan
Academy, named after Ellen Thompson which offered schooling to children
from "elementary to highest scientific subject" levels. Peak enrollment
was forty students and classes were held during the summer.

The Thompson's purchased two hundred acres on whicg the residence/school
was built from George Webster for $9,000. in 1867.

lljamsville, The Story of a Country Village by Charles E. Moylan.

2Frederick County Land Records, Liber JWLC 4; Folio 605.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY



€616

FJMAJOR BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES

Ijamsville, The Story of a Country Village by Charles E. Moylan; February 17, 24,
March 3, 10, 17, 1951, Frederick News Post, Frederick, Maryland
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ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE COUNTY
STATE COUNTY -
[§1FORM PREPARED BY
NAME / TITLE
Cherilyn Widell, Sites Analyst
ORGANIZATION DATE
Frederick County Office of Historic Preservation 7/5/78
STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE
12 East Church St., Winchester Hall 663-8300 ext. 266
CITY OR TOWN STATE
Frederick Maryland 21701

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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